

Adopted FY16 SO/ AC Additional Budget Requests

The material in this document provides the explanations/rationales to be made a part of the overall spreadsheet report detailing the FY16 Special Community budget decisions reached by the ICANN Board of Directors on 26 April 2015. ICANN Staff will be working to schedule individual meetings with the impacted requesting communities to discuss implementation of any granted requests and the rationales for any requests that could not be granted for FY16.

Notable Summary Statistics:

Special Request Funds Approved in this list For FY16 = 657,100

Special Request Funds Approved in this list For FY15 (for comparison) = 680,150

Amount of FY16 resources/funds shifted to ICANN Core department budgets that are not accounted for in approved list above (including some new community requests that were not part of previous years) = 699,800

Combined community support based on FY16 community requests = 1,356,900

Request #	Organization	Request Description	Decision	Recommended Amount	Explanation/ Rationale
FY16-01	GAC	Support for GAC Travelers to the three (3) ICANN meetings in FY16	Yes	\$79,500	The GAC requested 20 new traveler slots for each ICANN meeting, but the FY16 budget allocation can only accommodate an increase by 5 for FY16. In FY15, 30 GAC travelers are supported per public meeting. The increase of 5 will give the community a total of 35 per meeting. Due to substantial traveler support increases across the organization, meeting space planning and hotel room blocks arrangements, the community will not have the flexibility to reallocate unused slots to other public meetings throughout the year. Unused slots cannot be carried forward and will remain unused.
FY16-02	GAC	Additional support for government travelers to a foreseen High-Level Governmental Meeting (HLGM) in FY16	Yes	\$171,000	The HLGM is a high level strategic event that has crucial impacts on ICANN's core functions. The HLGM is expected to be planned for the ICANN 55 venue. The HLGM is not currently categorized as an initiative and approval as part of the SO-AC Special Community requests is recommended for 30 travelers.
FY16-03	SSAC	Security and Stability Advisory Committee (SSAC) Meetings at IETF Meetings	Yes	Core	This resource has been successfully and productively implemented for several years. Budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 510 budget - see Project ID No. 31487
FY16-04	SSAC	Security and Stability Advisory Committee (SSAC) Member Travel to ICANN Meetings	Yes	Core	15 travel slots per each ICANN Public Meeting were made available to the SSAC on a pilot basis in FY14 and FY15 and this level of support will be continued in FY16 as a core budget resource. Due to substantial traveler support increases across the organization, meeting space planning and hotel room blocks arrangements, the community will not have the flexibility to reallocate unused slots to other public meetings throughout the year. Unused slots cannot be carried forward and will remain unused. Budgeted for in Constituency Travel Team FY16 1030 budget
FY16-05	SSAC	Security and Stability Advisory Committee (SSAC) Administrative Committee Face-to-Face Meetings	Yes	Core	Budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 510 budget - see Project No. 31487
FY16-06	SSAC	Security and Stability Advisory Committee (SSAC) Travel for Internet Governance Forum Workshop	Yes	\$3,000	Predicated on workshop being approved by the MAG. Traveler to produce report on session and how this supports work of SSAC within three weeks of end of IGF Meeting via wiki template. Reports to be posted on community wiki.
FY16-07	RySG	Travel support for ICANN meetings	Yes	Core	This resource has been successfully and productively implemented in FY15. The addition of two (2) additional travel slots in FY15 for travelers from least developed and developing circumstances brings the total number of supported travellers for the RYSG to (7) for each of the (3) ICANN Meetings. As was successfully implemented in FY15, the RySG will collaborate with the Fellowship Program and utilize the same Program criteria in FY16 to determine and select appropriate candidates from least developed and developing nations, ideally from the region in which the meeting is being held, to undertake a structured learning approach within the ICANN community. Due to substantial traveler support increases across the organization, meeting space planning and hotel room blocks arrangements, the community will not have the flexibility to reallocate unused slots to other public meetings throughout the year. Unused slots cannot be carried forward and will remain unused. Budgeted for by Constituency Travel Team FY16 1030.
FY16-08	RSSAC	RSSAC Workshop	Yes	\$60,000	Expanded efforts under the newly reorganized RSSAC are critical to encouraging community participation and providing momentum to RSSAC community work/advice efforts. This workshop is to be modeled after the highly productive annual SSAC Workshop model. Authorized for off-site as a pilot. Future consideration to be given to co-locating with an ICANN Public Meeting for resource efficiencies.
FY16-09	RSSAC	RSSAC at IETF	Yes	\$10,000	Expanded efforts under the newly reorganized RSSAC are critical to encouraging community participation and providing momentum to RSSAC community work/advice efforts. This support is to be modeled after the highly productive SSAC IETF meeting support model.
FY16-10	RSSAC	Root Server System Advisory Committee (RSSAC) Member Travel to ICANN Meetings	Yes	Core	The RSSAC is requesting travel funding for 5 RSSAC members to attend three meetings in FY16. It is essential for RSSAC members to be able to attend ICANN meetings in person - not only to attend the public and private RSSAC meetings held during the ICANN meetings, but also to participate in person in the root server system related discussions that occur. Some RSSAC members have not been able to attend ICANN meetings due to the cost, and ICANN meetings are becoming increasingly important for RSSAC members as the RSSAC re-engages in ICANN. Support initiated last year will continue at the rate of 5 travelers per ICANN meeting in FY16. Due to substantial traveler support increases across the organization, meeting space planning and hotel room blocks arrangements, the community will not have the flexibility to reallocate unused slots to other public meetings throughout the year. Unused slots cannot be carried forward and will remain unused. Budgeted for by Constituency Travel Team FY16 1030.

Request #	Organization	Request Description	Decision	Recommended Amount	Explanation/ Rationale
FY16-11	RrSG	Funding of four (4) additional travel slots for participation in ICANN meetings scheduled for FY 2016.	Yes	\$47,800	The request for additional RrSG travel support follows in footsteps of the RySG pilot efforts that were proven successes. For this community pilot activity, two (2) travelers selected by RrSG Leadership will be authorized to promote engagement in GNSO activities and drive Policy WG participation. Two 2 additional support slots will be allocated to promote education and engagement efforts - starting with ICANN 54. Selection for these second two slots must follow guidelines of ICANN Fellowship program. Fellowship staff will coordinate with RrSG leaders to ensure that those guidelines are understood and followed. Due to substantial traveler support increases across the organization, meeting space planning and hotel room blocks arrangements, the community will not have the flexibility to reallocate unused slots to other public meetings throughout the year. Unused slots cannot be carried forward and will remain unused.
FY16-12	RrSG	Enhanced level of support for live video streaming for our RrSG face to face sessions at each of the 3 ICANN meetings in FY 2016.	Yes	Core	Proposal accepted as an FY16 pilot effort. Issue not so much expense as staff resource availability. IT Team advises that video streaming can be accommodated given existing technologies and team capabilities. Key is coordination between IT team with community leaders. Staff will collaborate with community leaders to set up this capability for F2F public meeting events beginning at Dublin AGM. If pilot proves successful (as measured by usage and technical competency), IT Team will look to invest in additional camera equipment (FY17) and incorporate capability to request this service.
FY16-13	NPOC	Capacity and Awareness building brochure: "Strategic use of the DNS in Civil Society"	Yes	See FY16-54	Creation of informational community publications is a capability that the Communications Team has developed over the past few years. The Communications Team is being allocated FY16 resources to support community content production requests - see FY16 - 54 below. For this particular request, the Communications Team will collaborate with the NPOC on developing the appropriate materials to achieve the goals outlined in the proposal.
FY16-14	NPOC	DNS for Civil Society Online Resource Center and Knowledge Exchange	Yes	See FY16-54	Proposal accepted as an FY16 pilot effort under existing Online Learning Platform (OLP) managed by ICANN Development and Public Responsibility Department (DPRD). DPRD Staff will collaborate with NPOC Leadership on content and implementation strategies. Allocated resources to be available for design and content production as identified by DPRD staff. Creation of informational community content is a capability that the Communications Team has developed over the past few years. Continuing the trend of successful collaboration, the Communications Team will be allocated FY16 resources to support community content production requests - see FY16 - 54 below. For this particular request, the Communications Team will consult with the NPOC Leadership on developing the appropriate materials to achieve the goals outlined in their proposal. Important to note that Communications Team methodology includes understanding the end goal of each community proposal at the front end, which may not end up to be the exact type of content or media requested yet will achieve the same goal. Staff members of the DPRD will also be involved to help strategize an effective implementation methodology. See FY16-54 below.
FY16-15	NPOC	Outreach and awareness building Video Clips	Yes	See FY16-54	Creation of informational community content is a capability that the Communications Team has developed over the past few years. The Communications Team is being allocated FY16 resources to support community content production requests - see FY16 - 54 below. For this particular request, the Communications Team will collaborate with the NPOC on developing the appropriate materials to achieve the goals outlined in the proposal.
FY16-16	NPOC	Pilot Regional Civil Society Operational Concerns Learning Solutions Events	Yes	See FY16-57	A number of FY16 community requests discussed the value of independent community outreach events. In FY15, a pilot effort was resourced to the BC along these lines and the experience has highlighted the value of additional pilot efforts by the community. The FY16 requests, like this one, varied by region, number of events and locations and the most efficient way that resources can be allocated in FY16 is to provide a standard package to be made available to the different requesting communities. With that understanding, for FY16 this request will be implemented under the following framework. A single outreach event will be supported on a pilot basis. The community organizers will coordinate/collaborate with the appropriate Regional GSE Team to determine the most effective implementation plan (e.g., coordination with regional strategies and consideration of colocation options where appropriate) to maximize attendance of target audience participants. Implementation will also adhere to CROPP & ICANN travel guidelines. If this outreach option is selected, CROPP allocation cannot be used. There is a targeted budget amount of 10,000 per eligible community for FY16. See line FY16-57 below.
FY16-17	NPOC	Regional DNS Capacity and Awareness Building Webinars	Yes	\$0	Based on advance notice and ICANN IT staff capability, approval granted for 5 webinar events (1 per region) in FY16. Unfortunately, there is no travel support available for this activity in FY16, so no special request funds available for this effort. Coordinate with IT and regional GSE Teams as appropriate.
FY16-18	GAC / GNSO	GAC – GNSO Liaison – Pilot Project (continuation)	Yes	Core	Due to progress exhibited in FY15, moved to core budget. Budgeted for by Constituency Travel Team FY16 1030.
FY16-19	PDP	GNSO PDP Working Group F2F Meetings – Pilot Project (Continued)	Yes	Core	Due to progress exhibited in FY15, moved to core budget. Budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 510 budget - see Space Catering Expenses
FY16-20	GNSO Council	GNSO Council Development Session	Yes	Core	Due to pilot program success exhibited in FY14 and FY15, moved to core budget. Budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 510 budget - see Space Catering Expenses
FY16-21	IPC	IPC Promotional Publication Development	Yes	See FY16-54	Creation of informational community content is a capability that the Communications Team has developed over the past few years. The Communications Team is being allocated FY16 resources to support community content production requests - see FY16 - 54 below. For this particular request, the Communications Team will collaborate with the IPC Leadership on developing the appropriate materials to achieve the goals outlined in the proposal.
FY16-22	IPC	IPC travel support to ICANN meetings.	Yes	Core	Previous pilot program to expand travel opportunities for GNSO leaders was deemed successful. Three leadership slots for each public meeting have become part of the core budget. This level of support will continue in FY16. Budgeted for by Constituency Travel Team FY16 1030.

Request #	Organization	Request Description	Decision	Recommended Amount	Explanation/ Rationale
FY16-23	IPC	IPC Secretariat	Yes	Core	The pilot program initiated in FY15 will continue for FY16. ICANN staff will provide part-time in-kind support on a pilot basis for administrative staff support resources to non-contracted GNSO communities (equivalent of approximately 12 hours a week of support) in FY16. Funds will not be provided directly to the community. Support will be offered on a "functional" basis and managed by the ICANN staff (i.e., specific staff assigned to specific functions like elections, telephone support, etc.). Staff will coordinate specific points of contact for the community to ensure that requests for service are provided in a timely manner. Budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 520 budget - see Professional Services. See line FY16-56 below.
FY16-24	IPC	IPC website modernization	Yes	Core	The Community Applications Team (CAT) will have responsibility for this resource in FY16 and will work with IPC community leaders to improve the IPC website. Resources have been allocated to the core CAT budget for community web site improvements in FY16 and CAT staff will collaborate with IPC leadership on the strategy, timing and other implementation matters related to this effort. As resources permit, this capability will be offered to other community groups as requests are expressed to CAT staff.
FY16-25	IPC	IPC Outreach Activities	Yes	See FY16-57	A number of FY16 community requests discussed the value of independent community outreach events. In FY15, a pilot effort was resourced to the BC along these lines and the experience has highlighted the value of additional pilot efforts by the community. The FY16 requests, like this one, varied by region, number of events and locations and the most efficient way that resources can be allocated in FY16 is to provide a standard package to be made available to the different requesting communities. With that understanding, for FY16 this request will be implemented under the following framework. A single outreach event will be supported on a pilot basis. The community organizers will coordinate/collaborate with the appropriate Regional GSE Team to determine the most effective implementation plan (e.g., coordination with regional strategies and consideration of colocation options where appropriate) to maximize attendance of target audience participants. Implementation will also generally adhere to CROPP & ICANN travel guidelines. If this outreach option is selected, CROPP allocation cannot be used. There is a targeted budget amount of 10,000 per eligible community for FY16. See line FY16-57 below.
FY16-26	BC	BC Outreach Material	Yes	See FY16-54	Creation of informational community content is a capability that the Communications Team has developed over the past few years. The Communications Team is being allocated FY16 resources to support community content production requests - see FY16 - 54 below. For this particular request, the Communications Team will collaborate with the IPC Leadership on developing the appropriate materials to achieve the goals outlined in the proposal.
FY16-27	BC	BC Outreach Events	Yes	See FY16-57	A number of FY16 community requests discussed the value of independent community outreach events. In FY15, a pilot effort was resourced to the BC along these lines and the experience has highlighted the value of additional pilot efforts by the community. The FY16 requests, like this one, varied by region, number of events and locations and the most efficient way that resources can be allocated in FY16 is to provide a standard package to be made available to the different requesting communities. With that understanding, for FY16 this request will be implemented under the following framework. A single outreach event will be supported on a pilot basis. The community organizers will coordinate/collaborate with the appropriate Regional GSE Team to determine the most effective implementation plan (e.g., coordination with regional strategies and consideration of colocation options where appropriate) to maximize attendance of target audience participants. Implementation will also generally adhere to CROPP & ICANN travel guidelines. If this outreach option is selected, CROPP allocation cannot be used. There is a targeted budget amount of 10,000 per eligible community for FY16. See line FY16-57 below.
FY16-28	BC	BC Banking Support	No	\$0	The services described in the request pertain to the BC bank account management and accounting for which ICANN does not have fiduciary responsibility and cannot take it over. In FY15 ICANN provided an exceptional and temporary help to issue invoices to BC members on behalf of the BC. However a long-term solution needs to be determined by the BC to accommodate these services relative to the BC's bank account.
FY16-29	BC	BC – Leadership Development from Developing Countries (enhancing business leaders)	Yes	\$24,000	Due to positive experiences, this FY15 pilot program is approved for extension into FY16 for a total of 6 travelers and a goal of 2 travelers per public meeting to ensure adequate mentoring support. Continued implementation is contingent upon adherence to established fellowship program rules. Due to substantial traveler support increases across the organization, meeting space planning and hotel room blocks arrangements, the community will not have the flexibility to reallocate unused slots to other public meetings throughout the year. Unused slots cannot be carried forward and will remain unused. To be coordinated by Fellowship staff.
FY16-30	BC	BC Leadership Travel	Yes	Core	Previous pilot program to expand travel opportunities for GNSO leaders was deemed successful. Three leadership slots for each public meeting have become part of the core budget for a couple of years. This level of support will continue in FY16.
FY16-31	NCSG	IGF Workshop for outreach purpose: "Can Civil Society impact Global Internet Governance"	Yes	\$9,000	Pending acceptance by the IGF MAG of this program - support for 3 NCSG travelers is allocated. Travelers must agree to produce a trip report on what the support made possible - i.e., other work, meetings. ICANN staff is not available to support session development, preparation or other support. Collaborate with ALAC on their proposal - see e.g., FY16-47 below.
FY16-32	NCUC	NCUC Workshops & outreach at the IGF meeting in João Pessoa, Brazil, November 2015	Yes	\$6,000	Pending acceptance by the IGF MAG of this program - support for 2 NCUC travelers is allocated. Travelers must agree to produce a trip report on what the support made possible - i.e., other work, meetings. ICANN staff is not available to support session development, preparation or other support.
FY16-33	NCSG/CSG	Intersessional meeting for Non Contracted Parties	Yes	Core	Previous pilot programs have demonstrated the success and efficacy of this activity. ICANN staff to use community feedback and the models from the 2012 and 2014 NCPH Intersessional Meetings to plan and conduct this activity at a time mutually agreed to by staff and community - likely late January 2016. In Policy Team core budget - 520.

Request #	Organization	Request Description	Decision	Recommended Amount	Explanation/ Rationale
FY16-34	ISPCP	Constituency outreach support	Yes	See FY16-57	A number of FY16 community requests discussed the value of independent community outreach events. In FY15, a pilot effort was resourced to the BC along these lines and the experience has highlighted the value of additional pilot efforts by the community. As noted, the ISPCP has also forged a productive collaboration with the GSE team on outreach events. This approval will help supplement those efforts. The FY16 requests, like this one, varied by region, number of events and locations and the most efficient way that resources can be allocated in FY16 is to provide a standard package to be made available to the different requesting communities. With that understanding, for FY16 this request will be implemented under the following framework. A single outreach event will be supported on a pilot basis. The community organizers will coordinate/collaborate with the appropriate Regional GSE Team to determine the most effective implementation plan (e.g., coordination with regional strategies and consideration of colocation options where appropriate) to maximize attendance of target audience participants. Implementation will also generally adhere to CROPP & ICANN travel guidelines. If this outreach option is selected, CROPP allocation cannot be used. There is a targeted budget amount of 10,000 per eligible community for FY16. See line FY16-57 below.
FY16-35	ISPCP	Intersessional meeting for Non Contracted Parties	Yes	Core	Previous pilot programs have demonstrated the success and efficacy of this activity. ICANN staff to use community feedback and the models from the 2012 and 2014 NCPH Intersessional Meetings to plan and conduct this activity at a time mutually agreed to by staff and community - likely late January 2016. In Policy Team core budget - 520.
FY16-36	ISPCP	ISPCP Secretariat Services	Yes	See FY16-56	The pilot program initiated in FY15 will continue for FY16. ICANN staff will provide part-time in-kind support on a pilot basis for administrative staff support resources to non-contracted GNSO communities (equivalent of approximately 12 hours a week of support) in FY16. Funds will not be provided directly to the community. Support will be offered on a "functional" basis and managed by the ICANN staff (i.e., specific staff assigned to specific functions like elections, telephone support, etc.). Staff will coordinate specific points of contact for the community to ensure that requests for service are provided in a timely manner. Budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 520 budget - see Professional Services. See FY16-56 below.
FY16-37	ISPCP	ISPCP Constituency outreach material	Yes	See FY16-54	Creation of informational community content is a capability that the Communications Team has developed over the past few years. The Communications Team is being allocated FY16 resources to support community content production requests - see FY16 - 54 below. For this particular request, the Communications Team will collaborate with the ISPCP Leadership on developing the appropriate materials to achieve the goals outlined in the proposal.
FY16-38	ISPCP	Travel Funding of ISPs in Developing Countries to ICANN meetings	Yes	\$16,000	Travel for two ISP community attendees per ICANN meeting is approved as a pilot program for FY16 during the ICANN 54 and 55 Public meetings and is contingent upon adherence to use of the established fellowship program rules and participation by individuals from the region where the public meeting is being held. Due to substantial traveler support increases across the organization, meeting space planning and hotel room blocks arrangements, the community will not have the flexibility to reallocate unused slots to other public meetings throughout the year. Unused slots cannot be carried forward and will remain unused. To be coordinated with Fellowship staff consistent with both Fellowship and ICANN Travel guidelines.
FY16-39	BC	Policy Councilor	Yes	Core	Based on senior executive discussions with community leaders, this resource is being approved as a pilot program in FY16 for use by interested communities. Staff will seek to collaborate with community leaders to define the most efficient way to introduce and experiment to determine if this is a resource that can be effective for the community and effectively managed by staff. Pilot program will be evaluated to determine if future resources can be made available. Budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 520 budget - see Professional Services.
FY16-40	ISPCP	Banking Support	No	\$0	The services described in the request pertain to ISPCP financial account management and accounting for which ICANN does not have fiduciary responsibility and cannot take it over. In FY15 ICANN provided an exceptional and temporary help to issue invoices to BC members on behalf of the BC. That has not been continued. A long term solution needs to be determined by the ISPCP to accommodate these services relative to the its financial accounts.
FY16-41	NARALO	Creation of E-Books of ALAC Learner Guides	Yes	See FY16-54	Creation of informational community content is a capability that the Communications Team has developed over the past few years. Continuing the trend of successful collaboration, the Communications Team will be allocated FY16 resources to support community content production requests - see FY16 - 54 below. For this particular request, the Communications Team will consult with the NARALO Leadership on developing the appropriate materials to achieve the goals outlined in their proposal. Important to note that Communications Team methodology includes understanding the end goal of each community proposal at the front end, which may not end up to be the exact type of content or media requested yet will achieve the same goal. Staff members of the DPRD will also be involved to help strategize an effective implementation methodology as the e-book documents are likely to be housed on the ICANN Online Learning Platform. See FY16-54 below.
FY16-42	ALAC	ALAC Development Session at ICANN 54 Pilot Activity	Yes	\$15,000	The GNSO piloted a similar activity in FY14 and FY15 with substantial success. This request is approved on a pilot basis to see if the model can be effectively applied to the ALAC Leadership at the FY16 AGM. Pilot effort to follow GNSO model. Approval anticipates up to 20 travelers only and covers meeting room expenses as well as an additional hotel night stay for meeting participants (several will already be covered by other travel support mechanisms).
FY16-43	EURALO	EURALO F2F General Assembly in-line with the ICANN 54 AGM in Dublin, Ireland	Yes	\$45,000	FY16 resources are only available to support one At Large General Assembly (GA) this fiscal year. The ALAC has the opportunity to choose between the EURALO GA (line 43) and the NARALO GA (line 48) proposals. Consideration of future GAs will be taken up again in FY17.

Request #	Organization	Request Description	Decision	Recommended Amount	Explanation/ Rationale
FY16-44	ALAC	Global Indigenous Persons Mentorship Program. In support of Fellowships as proposed.	NO	\$0	Unfortunately resources are not available to support this proposed activity during the FY16 fiscal year. Strong interest will be devoted to this proposal for FY17. (terminology "fellowship" already in use with ICANN Fellowship Program so changing name to "mentorship" to avoid confusion). Staff available to explore potential program parameters with proposal authors during FY16 to plan for subsequent year requests.
FY16-45	ALAC	ALAC Onsite At-Large Capacity Building and Engagement Training in Underserved Region	NO	\$0	The resources are not available to support this initiative in FY16. The At Large community is making effective use of the CROPP program and has improved its capability to leverage IGF session development to advance a number of outreach goals and those efforts will continue in FY16. It is hoped that additional resources allocated through this special request process in FY16 for improved ALAC planning and effectiveness prior to and at ICANN meetings will balance these requests and consideration for more event-specific support can be investigated for FY17 support.
FY16-46	AFRALO	AFRALO face-to- face GENERAL ASSEMBLY and FACILITATION SKILLS TRAINING in MARRAKECH at ICANN 55.	NO	\$0	The expected conflict with the planned GAC HLGGM to be held at ICANN 55 makes it not possible to grant this request for the FY16 fiscal year. Priority will be given to consideration of an AFRALO AGM in FY17.
FY16-47	ALAC	ALAC High Level Town Hall Meeting in IGF 2015	No	\$0	As we understand this proposal, it is an idea/concept for an IGF forum session/panel/workshop rather than a request to support travelers to participate in the session. Because it is not yet known what topics or formats will ultimately be approved by the IGF MAG for the "day zero" events, Staff will forward the proposal to the meeting organizers and staff responsible for organizing the ICANN IGF open event to consider. Proposal authors should consider collaborating with other IGF community contributors.
FY16-48	NARALO	NARALO General Assembly	Yes	See FY16-43	FY16 resources are only available to support one At Large General Assembly (GA) this fiscal year. The ALAC has the opportunity to choose between the EURALO GA (line 43) and the NARALO GA (line 48) proposals. Consideration of future GAs will be taken up again in FY17.
FY16-49	APRALO	APRALO Leadership Team Outreach at The Tenth Annual IGF Meeting to take place in João Pessoa, Brazil, on 10-13 November 2015.	Yes/ No	\$6,000	There are 2 parts to this request: APRALO Leadership driven Outreach at IGF and IGF Workshop Proposals. In regard to the Outreach, as the proposal notes, it is not anticipated that there will be many Asia Pacific attendees at Latin America IGF. The metrics provided for leadership team outreach do not appear to track for an event that is in Latin America rather than the Asia Pacific. This concept may be more applicable for a future IGF located in the AP region. With respect to workshop proposals - pending acceptance by the IGF MAG of the sessions proposed here - support for 2 APRALO travelers will be allocated. Travelers must agree to produce a trip report on what this support made possible - i.e., other work, meetings. ICANN staff is not available to support session development, preparation or execution.
FY16-50	ALAC	ALAC Real-time Captioning of Adobe Connect Meetings	Yes	Core	Approved on a pilot basis to start in October 2015. ICANN has recognized the value of captioning technology during meeting support efforts. The IT Team has been consulted and is capable of providing limited - but growing accessibility support for community calls and meetings. Amount of calls/meetings supported per month will be determined by the IT Team - pending available resources and technology. Goal will be at least three calls/meetings per month to determine viability. Staff will report on effectiveness of pilot effort and consult with community leaders after the first 3 months of the pilot program. Expected nominal increase of IT expense .
FY16-51	LACRALO	8 th TELECON - Increasing the skills and engagement of LACRALO members	Yes	\$5,000	Approved with limitations on travelers and training resources as follows. Activity to take place in conjunction with June 2016 ICANN Meeting in TBD location in Latin America and only cover cost of one extra hotel night for up to 25 travellers. Resources are not available to provide professional leadership training in FY16. Staff will examine the possibility of using previous LTP graduates who reside in the region (with emphasis on selecting individual(s) who are already funded to attend that ICANN meeting) to provide training opportunities. Staff will support providing of session rooms and required materials for the training to be successful. Preference should be given to alumni of the Fellowship program who are actively engaged in ICANN and would benefit from leadership skills training.
FY16-52	AFRALO	AFRALO Workshop at the 2015 IGF	Yes	\$9,000	Pending acceptance by the IGF MAG of this program - support for 3 AFRALO travelers is allocated. Travelers must agree to produce a trip report on what the support made possible - i.e., other work, meetings. ICANN staff is not available to support session development, preparation or other support.
FY16-53	ALAC	Strategic Working Session for ALAC and RALO Leaders at ICANN Public Meetings 54 and 55	Yes	\$11,000	The GNSO has engaged in similar activities for many years with substantial productivity. This request is approved on a pilot basis to see if the model can be effectively applied to the ALAC Leadership. Pilot effort to follow GNSO model - support for up to 20 people (2*10 per meeting) one extra hotel night approved for ICANN 54 Dublin and ICANN 55 (Meeting A) only.
FY16-54	ICANN	Consolidated Outreach Content Support (publications, AV, etc.) requests	Yes	\$50,000	Combining requests Items FY16-15, 21,26,37 and 41. As a core function of community content support in FY16, development of community outreach content will be managed by the Communications Team (within standard ICANN guidelines developed by that team). Content support will be made available on request when resources permit. Appropriate funds will be allocated to support community requests from all SO/AC communities. Independent/unilateral community efforts will not be able to be resourced.
FY16-55	ICANN	Consolidated Policy Counselor requests	Yes	Core	Based on senior executive discussions with community leaders, this resource is being approved as a pilot program in FY16 for use by interested communities with an initial focus on document drafting production capabilities and support. Staff will seek to collaborate with community leaders to define the most efficient way to introduce and experiment to determine if this is a resource that can be effective for the community and effectively managed by staff. Pilot program will be evaluated to determine if future resources can be made available. To be budgeted for in Policy Team FY16 520 budget - see Professional Services.

Request #	Organization	Request Description	Decision	Recommended Amount	Explanation/ Rationale
FY16-56	ICANN	Consolidated Secretariat Support requests	Yes	Core	Staff will continue the FY15 pilot effort for a new 12-month period. ICANN staff will provide and manage part-time in-kind support on a pilot basis for administrative staff support resources to non-contracted GNSO communities (equivalent of approximately 12 hours a week of support per community) in FY15. Funds will not be provided directly to the community. Support will be offered on a "functional" basis and managed by the ICANN staff (i.e., specific staff assigned to specific functions like elections, telephone support, etc.). Staff will coordinate specific points of contact for the community to ensure that requests for service are provided in a timely manner.
FY16-57	ICANN	CROPP Program - FY 16	Yes	\$90,000	The CROPP program has been in place over 18 months and is showing steady growth in community interest and usage for certain communities. Staff has recommended that the program be piloted for one additional year in its now mature phase to see if the substantial benefits realized by a number of community groups can be solidified. But, all eligible communities are not utilizing the program equally. By potentially exploring other outreach and engagement options, individual communities may be able to maximize their outreach and engagement strategies in a more tailored way. For FY16, Staff will administer a more comprehensive Regional Outreach Program that will permit eligible communities that have developed a strategic outreach and engagement plan (and posted that plan on the ICANN Community wiki) to choose to continue to employ the CROPP program or, instead, to pursue a more activity-focused strategy. In recognition of their specific requests for this type of support (and as a pilot effort), the BC, IPC, ISPCP, NCUC and NPOC may choose to avail themselves of a community outreach event rather than the CROPP program itself. This decision will allow an individual community to elect to use the CROPP program OR to host, co-host or sponsor a targeted community outreach/engagement event at one point during the fiscal year. To confirm their eligibility, the potentially-eligible communities must produce (By September 30, 2015) a clear (if not detailed) plan explaining their FY16 outreach goals and planned expectations so that the selected activities can be coordinated with the appropriate ICANN Regional engagement teams. Staff to develop/modify program parameters and calendars to effectively manage the provision of these resources.
FY16-58	ICANN	Pre-Public Meeting Seminars	NO	\$0	Although these types of efforts have proven to be quite useful and popular to the community in the past, they were not used in FY15 and were not requested by any community for FY16. Due to implementation of the new ICANN A-B-C Meeting Strategy in FY16, staff will not be able to initially budget-resource them in this coming fiscal year. Staff is to closely review and assess implementation the new meetings strategy to see if these types of activities can be supported in future fiscal years.